
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Commissioning 
 

PO Box 1720  
 

Huddersfield 
 

 

HD1 9EL 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Nicola Sylvester 
 

Email: nicola.sylvester@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Monday 22 January 2024 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Council Chamber - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 9.30 am on Tuesday 30 January 2024. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Mohan Sokhal 
Councillor Donna Bellamy 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Declaration of Interests 
 
Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda 
in which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other 
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any 
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items. 
 

 
 

1 - 2 

2:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where 
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be 
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for 
exclusion and to be resolved by the Panel. 
 

 
 

 

3:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Panel will receive any petitions and/or deputations from 
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can 
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition 
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers 
and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the 
Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be 
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four 
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

4:   Public Question Time 
 
To receive any public questions. 
  
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the 
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15 
minutes. 
 
Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting.  
 

 
 

 

5:   Application of the Grant of an Adult Gaming Premises 
Licence under the Gambling Act 2005 - Royal 
Amusements, 23 Northgate, Dewsbury, WF13 1DS 
 
To consider the application at 9:30am. 
 
Contact: Rox Javaid, Licensing Officer, 01484 221000 
 

 
 

3 - 138 

6:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a 
Premises Licence: Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 
Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL 
 
To consider the application at 10:15am. 
 
 
Contact: Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, 01484 221000 
 

 
 

139 - 
162 

 
 



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 2



Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel 
 
Date:  Tuesday 30th January 2024 
  
Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 – Application for the Grant of a Premises 

Licence: Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, 
Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL 

 
Purpose of report:           To determine the application 
 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards? 
 

Not applicable 
 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports?) 
  

Not applicable 

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by 
Scrutiny? 
 

Not applicable 

Date signed off by Strategic Director & 
name 
 
 
 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
(Finance)? 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
for Legal Governance and Commissioning? 
 

Fiona Goldsmith – on behalf of Rachel 
Spencer-Henshall - Strategic Director, 
Corporate Strategy, Commissioning & Public 
Health 
 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
Not applicable 
 

Cabinet member portfolio Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz 
  

 
Electoral wards affected:  Dewsbury West 
 
Ward councillors consulted: Cllr Ammar Anwar 
     Cllr Darren O’Donovan 
     Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz 
 
Public or private:   Public 
 
 

GDPR Implications:         
 

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been amended.  

Page 139

Agenda Item 6

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139


 
1 Summary 

 
The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a 
premises licence for sale of alcohol off the premises, which as a result of 
representations received, has been referred to this Panel for determination. 

 
 

2 Information required to take a decision 
 

2.1 Application 
 

2.1.1 On 13th December 2023 the Licensing department received an 
application for the grant of a premises licence for Ravensthorpe Off 
Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL. 
A copy of this application and plan may be seen at Appendix A. 
 

2.1.2 The licensable activities applied for by the applicant are as follows.  
 

Sale of Alcohol (off premises) 
Monday - Sunday 08:00 – 23:00 
With 1 additional hour at the end of terminal hours on Christmas Eve 
and New Years eve.  

 
2.1.3 In total, 3 representations from ward councillors have been received 

relating to this application. The application was also served on 
responsible authorities to which no representations were received.  

 
2.1.4 The representation that was received consider that the following 

licensing objectives would not be met should this licence be granted: 
 

- Prevention of Public Nuisance  
 
A copy of the representations may be seen at Appendix B 

                        

2.2 Licensing Policy 

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how 
Members should approach the application and representation: 

1.0 – Executive Summary 

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing 
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures 
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all 
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council 
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in 
exercising its powers under the Act. 

 

 

 

 Page 140



                  2.0 – Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy  

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be 
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing 
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from 
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing 
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an 
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or 
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a 
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an 
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms 
sought. 

Licensing Objectives. 

1. Public Safety 

2. Prevention of crime & disorder 

3. Prevention of public nuisance 

4. Protection of children from harm 

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance 

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of 
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate 
to Public Nuisance, Member’s attention is drawn to Section 2 of this Guidance, 
the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix C. 

3 Implications for the Council 
 

3.1 Working with People 
 

Residents of Kirklees need to be confident that under the Licensing Act 2003 
licence holders under the Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the four 
licensing objectives. The committee is required to take appropriate and necessary 
action against licence holders where they fall short of their duties under the 
Licensing Act 2003. This will support both the licensing objectives and support the 
corporate outcomes of citizens in Kirklees living in cohesive communities, feeling 
safe and protected from harm.  

 
3.2 Working with Partners 

 
The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, named 
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. Responsible authorities 
include Planning, West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental 
Health, Fire Service, and Safeguarding Children team.  
 

3.3 Place Based Working 
 

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address 
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.  

 
3.4 Climate Change and Air Quality 

 
There are no climate change or air quality implications contained in this report. 
 
 

Page 141



3.5 Improving outcomes for children 
 

A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and 
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, will have 
to have regard to this objective. 

 
3.6 Financial Implications for the people living or working in Kirklees Council 

 
The decision members make may have financial implications for the applicant. 
 

3.7 Other (eg Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA)/Legal/Financial or Human 
Resources) Consultees and their opinions 
 

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s 
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of States Guidance. The applicant or 
any other person who made the relevant representations in relation to the 
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court. 
 
Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 there is no requirement for an 
IIA, while licence conditions should not duplicate other statutory provisions, 
members should be mindful of requirements and responsibilities placed on 
them by other legislation, which may include: 

 The Gambling Act 2005 

 The Environment Protection Act 1990 

 The Noise Act 1996 

 The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environmental Act 2005 

 The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 

 The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 

 The Equality Act 2010 

 The Immigration Act 2016 

 Regulators’ Code under the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006 
 

 
4 Consultees and their opinions 
 
Consultation has taken place in accordance with the requirements set out in the Licensing 
Act 2003.  There have been no matters arising from responsible authorities. Representations 
have been received from 3 Local Ward Councillors. 
 
 
5 Engagement 

 
Engagement is not a requirement as set out in the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

6 Next steps and timelines 

6.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the 
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

- grant the application, 

- grant the application with the appropriate conditions, 

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
which relate to this application, or 

- reject the application. 
Page 142



 

6.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. 

6.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of 
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given 
for any departure. 

6.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application. 

 
7 Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

7.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application. 
 

 
8 Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations 
 
 Not applicable 
 
9 Contact officer 
 
 Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service 

Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 71665 
 Email: Jordan.barrett@kirklees.gov.uk 
 
10 Background Papers and History of Decisions 
 

10.1 Appendix A – Application and Plan for the Grant of a Premise Licence for 
Ravensthorpe Off Licence 

 
10.2 Appendix B – Objections from ward councillors  

 
10.3 Appendix C – Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Section 182 

of Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
11 Service Director responsible 

Katherine Armitage  
Service Director – Environmental Strategy and Climate Change 
Tel: 01484 221000 
Email: katherine.armitage@kirklees.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 143

mailto:katherine.armitage@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Kirklees Council
Kirklees Council, PO Box 1661, Huddersfield, HD1 9SR
T: 01484 221000
E: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

Ref: DSFX1702485305691

New Premises Licence

Premises Details

Premises Address *
CASA BLANCA 618 HUDDERSFIELD ROAD
RAVENSTHORPE DEWSBURY KIRKLEES WF13 3HL

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic value of premises. *

Applicant Details

I/We apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence
as:

an individual or individuals

Applicant Details

If you are applying as a person described in one of the above
please confirm: *

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

Individual Applicant

Title *

First name *

Surname *

Street address *

1 / 7

Page 145

Appendix A



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Individual Applicant

Town/City *

County

Postcode *

Date of Birth *

I am 18 years old or over

Nationality *

Daytime Contact Telephone Number *

Email *

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? * 11/01/2024

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises. *
Small Mini Market and grocery store, situated in a mixed
commercial and residential area on a main arterial road, 2
miles west of the Dewsbury town centre.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Operating Schedule

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? * (Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) *

Plays

2 / 7

Page 146



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Operating Schedule

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performances of Dance

Anything of a similar description falling under Music or Dance

Provision of late night refreshment

Supply of Alcohol

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 7)*
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Every Day

08:00

23:00

Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on premises or
off premises or both? (please read guidance note 8) *

Off the premises

Is the premises used exclusively or primarily for supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises? *

No

3 / 7

Page 147



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Supply of Alcohol

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol.
(please read guidance note 5)

1 additional hour at the end of the terminal hour on Christmas
Eve and New Years Eve

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend
to use the premises for the supply of alcoholat different
times from the Standard days and times listed?(please read
guidance note 6)

Designated Premises Supervisor

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor
(Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form)

Title *

First name *

Surname *

Street address *

Town/City *

County

Postcode *

Personal Licence Number (if known) In progress

Issuing Licensing Authority (if known)

Adult Entertainment

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

Opening Hours Standard Times

4 / 7

Page 148



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 7) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Every Day

08:00

23:00

Opening Hours

State any seasonal variations. (please read guidance note 5)
1 additional hour at the end of the terminal hour on Christmas
Eve & New Years Eve

Please state any Non-standard timings, where you intend the
premises to be open to the public at different times from the
Standard days and times listed? (please read guidance note
6)

Licensing Objectives

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e)
(please read guidance note 10) *

This box would not allow me to post th conditions, it stated
'invalid characters and yet there was just txt.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder *
This box stated 'no more than 500 characters - there was
only 133 words. It also stated 'invalid characters'

c) Public safety *
No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003
This box was ok

d) The prevention of public nuisance *

6. Prominent, clear and legible signage shall be displayed at
all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quickly and quietly. This box was ok

e) The protection of children from harm *
This box was the same as boxes 1 and 2. I have attached th
original S17 application on the next page

Declarations

Declaration Type * Sole Applicant - Individual or Other

5 / 7

Page 149



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Declarations

I have uploaded a copy of the plan of the premises. I have uploaded a copy of the consent form completed by the individual
I wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable. I understand I must now advertise my application. I understand
that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. Applicable to all individual applicants,
including those in partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT' 'IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT
1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY
UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION
21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Signature/Declaration of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see Guidance Note 11 &amp; 12).
If signing/applying on behalf of the applicant, please state your name and in what capacity you are authorised to sign/apply.
When submitting an on-line application form the 'Declaration made' checkbox must be selected.

I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or
if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him
or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15).

Full Name *

Date *

Capacity *

Declaration made

Do you wish to provide alternative correspondence details? * No

Email confirmation

On submission an email confirmation will be sent using the details below

Forename

Surname /Company Name

6 / 7

Page 150



Ref: DSFX1702485305691

Email confirmation

Email *

Telephone

7 / 7

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



Monitor

Fire Ext (Co2)

Camera

Fire Exit

CC

Drawing Purpose
PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

Name of Premises

                       Ravensthorpe Off Licence

Premises Address
618 Huddersfield Road,
Dewsbury,
WF13 3HL

Drawing Details The purpose of this drawing is for the submission of a Premises Licence Application.

All Measurements have been drawn in millimeteres.
This drawing is not be used for the intention of any building, shop fitting or construction purposes.

Drawing Purpose
PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

Name of Premises

                       Ravensthorpe Off Licence

Premises Address
618 Huddersfield Road,
Dewsbury,
WF13 3HL

Drawing Details The purpose of this drawing is for the submission of a Premises Licence Application.

All Measurements have been drawn in millimeteres.
This drawing is not be used for the intention of any building, shop fitting or construction purposes.

SCALE

1 : 100

Smoke Detector

LEGENDLEGEND

SS

Licensable Area
So

fts
B

ee
rs

Roller Shutters

Store Room

CC

Spirits

D
ry

 G
o

o
d

s

D
ry

 G
o

o
d

s

P
age 153

Appendix A



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

From: Cllr Ammar Anwar <Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:21:40 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>; Cllr Darren O'Donovan
<Darren.O'Donovan@kirklees.gov.uk>; Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz <Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk>
Cc: Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Premise Licence Application - Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road,
Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL

Hi I would like to object to this application as their have been trouble with these premises before on
the basis of selling alcohol to drunken people and their have also been concerns of sale of e cigs and
alcohol to underage children the premises have always people loitering and drinking outside the
shop and causing distress to members of the public I urge the panel to deny any sort of granting of
any licence .

Sent from Outlook for iOS

Page 155

mailto:Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

From: Cllr Darren O'Donovan <Darren.O'Donovan@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:54 PM
To: Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz <Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk>; Cllr Ammar Anwar
<Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>
Cc: Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Premise Licence Application - Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road,
Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL

I also agree with the objections.

Sent from Outlook for iOS

Page 157

mailto:Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B -

From: Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz <Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:30:13 PM
To: Cllr Ammar Anwar <Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>; Cllr
Darren O'Donovan <Darren.O'Donovan@kirklees.gov.uk>
Cc: Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Premise Licence Application - Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road,
Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL

Yes I agree with cllr Ammar Anwar
There are too much issues regarding this premises
Kind regards
Cllr mussarat pervaiz

Sent from Outlook for Android

Page 159

mailto:Mussarat.Pervaiz@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Ammar.Anwar@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Appendix C -  

Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Under Section 182 of 
Licensing Act 2003 

Public nuisance  

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is 
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences 
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the 
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons 
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the 
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly 
concern noise nuisance. 

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health.  

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public 
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to 
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.  

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate 
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect 
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the 
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of 
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be 
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in 
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.  

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate 
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the 

Page 161



2 
 

most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at 
night and into the morning. 

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright 
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and 
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, 
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.  

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of 
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 162


	Agenda
	1 Declaration of Interests
	5 Application of the Grant of an Adult Gaming Premises Licence under the Gambling Act 2005 - Royal Amusements, 23 Northgate, Dewsbury, WF13 1DS
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL
	Appendix A - Application - Redacted
	Appendix A - Plan
	PLANS -Ravensthorpe Off Licence.vsdx
	Page-1


	Appendix B - Objection 1 - Cllr Anwar
	Appendix B
	From: Cllr Ammar Anwar <

	Appendix B - Objection 2 - Cllr ODonovon
	Appendix B
	From: Cllr Darren O'Donovan <Darren.O'Donovan@kirk

	Appendix B - Objection 3 - Cllr Pervais
	Appendix B -
	From: Cllr Mussarat Pervaiz <

	Appendix C - Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance




